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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Susan Sherman [Susan.Shermanz@arlaw com] 
Sent: 

To: 
cc: 

Thursday, November I O ,  2011 4:49 PM 

Filingsz@psc.state.fl. us 
kajoycez@aquaamerica.com; Cecilia-bradley@oag.state.fl.us; jrichardsz@pascocountyfl.net; Ralph Jaeger; 
kelly.jrz@leg.state.f.us; CHRISTENSEN.PATTYz@leg.state.fl.us; Andrew McBride; David Bernstein; Kenneth 
Curtin; kkurzz@yescommunities.com 

Subject: AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC. RATE ACTION (Docket. No. 100330-WS): INTERVENER, YES COMPANIES, 
LLC D/B/A ARREDONDO FARMS, CROSS-NOTICE OF TELEPHONE DEPOSITIONS 

Attachments: 3975-001 .pdf 

Electronic Filing 

a. 

b. 

C. 

d. 

e. 

Person Responsible for this electronic filing: 

Andrew J. McBride, Esq. 
David S. Bernstein, Esq. 
Adams and Reese LLP 
150 Second Avenue North, Suite 1700 
St. Petersburg, Florida 33701 
Direct: (727) 502-821 5 
E-Fax: (727) 502-8915 
David.Bernstein@arlaw.com 

Docket No. 100330-WS 

In Re: Application for increase in waterlwastewater rates in Alachua, Brevard, 
DeSoto, Hardee, Highlands, Lake, Lee, Marion, Orange, Palm Beach, Pasco, 
Polk, Putnam, Seminole, Sumter, Volusia, and Washington Counties by Aqua 
Utilities Florida, Inc. 

Document being filed on behalf of YES COMPANIES, LLC d/b/a ARREDONDO 
FARMS 

There are a total of 3 pages 

The document attached for electronic filing is: INTERVENER, YES 

TELEPHONE DEPOSITIONS 
COMPANIES, LLC D/B/A ARREDONDO FARMS’, CROSS-NOTICE OF 

Thank you for your cooperation and attention to this matter 

Sue 
Susan G. Sherman, CP, FRP 
Certified Paralegal 
Adams and Reese LLP 
150 Second Avenue North, Suite 1700 
St. Petersburg, FL 33701 
Direct: (727) 502-8243 
E-Fax: (727) 502-8943 
Main: (727) 502-8200 
Email: susan.sherman@arlaw.com 
Web Site: www,adamsandreese.com 
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Baton Rouge I Birmingham I Houston I Jackson I Memphis Mobile I Nashville I New Orleans I Sarasota I St. Petersburg I Tampa I Washington, D.C. 
The contents Of this e-maii and its anachments are intended solely for the 
protecung COmmuniCationS between attorneys and their Clients. if you are not the named addressee, or if this message has been addressed lo you in error. you are directed not lo read. 
disclose, reproduce, distribute, disseminate or otherwise use this Iransmission. Delivery of this message to any person other than the intended recipient@) is not intended in any way to 
waive pdviiege or confidentiaiily. If you have received this transmission in error. please alert the sender by reply e-maii. Treasury Circular 230 requires that we inform you that any 
Statements regarding tax matters mads herein, including attachments, cannot be relied upon for the purpose of avoiding tax penalties, and such statements are not intended lo be used or 
referred to in any marketing or promotional materials. Additionally, Adams and Reese LLP does not and will not impose any limitation on the disciosure Of the lax treatment or tax 
structure of any transactions lo which such Statements relate. 

Idressee(s). In addition. this e-mail transmission may be confKlentia and it may be subject Io privilege 

11/10/2011 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 


In re: In re: Application for increase in DOCKET NO. 100330-WS 
water/wastewater rates in Alachua, Brevard, 
DeSoto, Hardee, Highlands, Lake, Lee, DATED: November 10, 2011 
Marion, Orange, Palm Beach, Pasco, Polk, 
Putnam, Seminole, Sumter, Volusia, and 
Washington Counties by Aqua Utilities 
Florida, Inc. 

INTERVENER YES COMPANIES. LLC D/B/A ARREDONDO FARMS' CROSS- NOTICE 

OF TELEPHONIC DEPOSITIONS 


TO: 	 D. Bruce May, Jr. 
Holland & Knight, LLP 
Post Office Drawer 810 
Tallahassee, FL 32302-0810 

NOTICE is hereby given that Intervener Yes Companies LLC d/b/a Arredondo Farms 
will take the telephonic deposition of the following named individuals indicated below: 

NAME . 
Preston Luitweiler 

Susan Chambers 

Room 309, Gunter Building 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

Thursday, November 17, 2011 Room 154, Gunter Building 
10:00 a.m. 2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 

Tallahassee, FL 32399 

The witnesses should bring copies of all the work papers or other materials used by the 
witness in the preparation of any testimony filed in this docket or used by the witness in the 
preparation of any responses to Staff's discovery requests in this docket. Since the deposition 
will be taken by telephone, please have a Notary Public available to swear in the witness. 

These telephone depositions are being taken for purposes of discovery, for use at trial, or 
for any other purpose allowed under the Florida Rules of Civil Procedure, the Uniform Rules of 
Procedure, and the Rules of the Florida Public Service Commission. 

Please note that parties may participate in these depositions by calling the telephone 
number to be provided by separate email. Parties may also attend in person. 

08345 O~ \0 ::: 

fPSC -cOHt~\SS \ O H CLER\\ 



In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act,personsneeding a special 
accommodation to participate at this proceeding should contact the Office of Commission Clerk 
no later than five days prior to the conference at 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, 
Florida 32399-0850, via 1-800-955-8770 (Voice) or 1-800-955-8771 (TDD), Florida Relay 
Service. 

Please govern yourselves accordingly. 

Respectfidly submitted, 

ADAMS AND FCEESE, LLP 
David S. Bemstein, Esq. and 
Andrew J. McBride, Esq. 
150 Second Avenue North, Suite 1700 
St. Petersburg, Florida 33701 
Direct: (727) 502-8261 

andrew.mcbride@,arlaw.com 
E-Fc~x: (727) 502-8961 

By: sIAndrew J. McBride 
David S. Bernstein 
Florida Bar No. 454400 
Andrew J. McBride 
Florida Bar No. 0067973 
Attorneys for Intervener YES 



In re: In re: Application for increase in 
waterhastewater rates in Alachua, Brevard, 
DeSoto, Hardee, Highlands, Lake, Lee, Marion, 
Orange, Palm Beach, Pasco, Polk, Putnam, 
Seminole, Sumter, Volusia, and Washington 
Counties by Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Cross-Notice of Telephonic Deposition was 

furnished to D. Bruce May, Jr., Holland & Knight, LLP, Post Office Drawer 810, Tallahassee, 

Florida 32302-0810, and that a copy of same was furnished to the following, by US.  Mail, on 

DOCKETNO. 100330-WS 

DATED: November 3,201 1 

- 

this 10th day of November, 20 1 1 

Kimberly A. Joyce 
Aqua America Inc. 
762 W. Lancaster Avenue 
Bryn Mawr, PA 190 10 

Cecilia Bradley / Pamela Jo Bondi 
Office of the Attorney General 
The Capitol PLOl 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1050 

Ralph R. Jaeger, Senior Attorney 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Gerald L. Gunter Building 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Office of Public Counsel 
J. R. Kelly/ Patricia Christensen 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
11 1 W. Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1400 

Pasco County Board of County Commissioners 
c/o Joseph D. Richards 
Pasco County Attorney’s Office 
87321 Citizens Drive, Suite 340 
New Port Richey, FL 34654 

By: s/Andrew J. McBride 
Andrew J. McBride 
Florida Bar No. 0067973 
Adams and Reese LLP 
150 Second Ave North, Suite 1700 
St. Petersburg, Florida 33701 
Attorneys for Intervener YES 


